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	915-4688
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 16, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 16, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 915-4688 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages are questions and answers that resulted from the March 27, 2009 Vendor Conference.
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Telephone Services Bidders Conference
April 3, 2009
Q.
Do 381 telephones get inundated at a certain times?

A.
Inmates in general population police themselves and ration the availability of the phones.  The average length of an inmate telephone call is 17 minutes.  The county wants a separate telephone in each pod that will automatically handle common inmate requests, such as, next court date, money in trust fund, person on visiting list, release date.  The county will provide the selected vendor a complete list that will need to be available in telephonic menu. 

Q.
Do Isolation cells have their own telephones?

A.
Yes.  There are approximately 121 cells with individual telephones.  Some of these cells are used to isolate destructive inmates (FF Cells).  Vendors should propose durable units that can withstand abuse.  One telephone is sufficient to accommodate regular telephone calls and the Inmate Information System in these cells.

Q.
Does Motorola, Offender Trak have all the features required for an automated telephone Inmate Information System?

A.
Yes, the county will not require the automated telephone Inmate Information System to have any feature that our Jail Management System (JMS) cannot support.

Q.
Does Inmate Information have to be on a telephone?  Would Fresno County Consider Kiosks?

A.
Telephones seem to be a durable device in a correctional setting.  Fresno County has no experience with kiosks, but would consider a system if it can be demonstrated that it would be affordable and secure.

Q.
What kind of information will be required for the Public Information System?

A.
The Sheriff’s Website is a good model for the information required.  There should be a link to VINE, Court Information, Visiting Information, How to send money to an inmate, How to send mail to an Inmate, Jail Chaplain Information.  There should be a way to locate an Inmate that is in custody.  This information will include, Booking Name, Inmate ID, Booking Number, Arrest Date, Booking Date, Charges, Bail Amount, Jail Facility, etc.  The county will not require the automated Public Information System to have any feature that our Jail Management System (JMS) cannot support.

Q.
What is the Average Duration of an Inmate call?

A.
Seventeen (17) Minutes

Q.
Who hold the current VINES Contract?

A.
The current contract with Appriss “VINE” is held by our current vendor, SECURUS.  The annual cost for VINES is $61,246.80 .

Q.
Are Visitation Phones a part of the Inmate Telephone System?

A.
No.  There are two separate systems, but vendors can propose to include Visitation phones as part of system.  The Fresno County Jail has 48 Visitation phones in the Main Jail, 40 in the North Annex, and 26 in the South Annex Jail, for a total of 114 visitation telephones.

Q. What is the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Average Daily Population?
A. The Fresno County Jail does not capture an ICE ADP, per se.  Today (04/03/09) we have 155 inmates with ICE Detainer.  Last fiscal year we The Fresno County Jail reported 3,139 SCAAP Criminal Aliens Inmates to ICE. 

Q.
Does Fresno County Jail Provide Free Calls?

A.
Yes, Only at time of Booking.  All free telephones are in the intake area of the Jail.  There are no free telephones on the housing phones.  Inmates housed in a housing phone do not receive free calls.

Q.
What is Punjabi?

A.
Punjabi is language spoken in Punjab, which is in northwestern India.  Many Punjabi speaking persons practice the Sikh Religion.

Q.
How many monitoring workstations will be required?

A.
We currently have four, three within the Main Jail and one at the Sheriff’s Administration Building.  The Vendor will be required to provide four for the Jail and four for external sites, Sheriff’s Administration Building, MAGEC Headquarters, District Attorney’s Office, and Fresno Police Detectives.  The workstations need to be able to burn CD’s, DVD’s, etc. of the data.

Q.
Can a revenue report be provided?

A.
Yes, see attached PDF labeled Revenue Report

Q.
What is the current commission for the Inmate Welfare Fund Trust Fund?

A.
50% is our current commission.

Q. How Many platforms installed today?

A. One.

Q.
What is the size of the PIN Field?

A.
Currently using 10 digit PIN.

Q. Who is the Commissary Provider?

A. Canteen of Fresno.

Q. How many telephones in the Booking Area (Intake)

A. 20 units, four per holding cell.

Q.
What is Fresno County Jail’s Average Length of Stay?

A.
The Average Length of Stay for the Fresno County Jail is: 24.3 days (see table below)


START DATE:
March 31, 2008

END DATE:
April 01, 2009


AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY FOR BOARD OF CORRECTIONS

	STATUS
	
	COUNT
	TOTAL DAYS
	AVG DAYS

	
	
	 
	
	

	CITE AND RELEASE
	
	13
	245
	18.85%

	CONVICTED
	
	117
	2,306
	19.7%

	DECEASED
	
	2
	1
	0.5%

	ESCAPED
	
	1
	239
	239.0%

	PRE-TRIAL IN JAIL
	
	2017
	46,699
	23.2%

	RELEASED
	
	42281
	1,030,691
	24.4%

	SENTENCED TO JAIL
	
	489
	10,050
	20.6%

	SHORT BOOKING (647F)
	
	1
	0
	0.0%

	SUPERIOR COURT ORDER
	
	31
	2,908
	93.8%

	
	
	 
	
	

	TOTALS
	
	44,888
	1,091,905
	24.3%


Q.
Does the current vendor pay an Annual Bonus?

A.
No.

Q.
Can you provide NPA NXX?

A.
559-488

Q.
Do you foresee the satellite jail coming back on line?

A.
No, but Vendor should be prepared to provide service.
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